








10/24/2012 2:01 PM 

Dillon, Michael

From: Region4 Info [region4-info@courts.mi.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 1:18 PM
To: Dillon, Michael; Boyd, Thomas
Cc: Region2 Info
Subject: D55 2012-08 Appointment of Attorney Magistrate Thomas Mattern - Approved

D55 2012‐08 Appointment of Attorney Magistrate Thomas Mattern ‐ Approved 
 
This is to advise that we have reviewed the above referenced administrative order and find that it conforms to the 
requirements of MCR 8.112(B).  This order is being accepted and filed until advised by your court of any change. 
 
James Hughes 
Region II Administrator 
Michigan State Court Administrative Office P.O. Box 30048 Lansing, MI 48909 
517‐373‐9353 
 
This message has been prepared on computer equipment and resources owned by the Michigan Supreme Court.  It is 
subject to the terms and conditions of the Court's Computer Acceptable Use Policy. 
 



10/24/2012 2:06 PM 

Dillon, Michael

From: Neilsen, John
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 10:05 AM
To: Dillon, Michael

Hi Mike; 
 
Resolution Approving The Appointment Of Thomas J. Mattern Attorney Magistrate Of The 55th District 
Court  

 
Was approved last night as was the 2013 budget. And the elimination nof your financial Coordinator position is
official . 
 
 
 
 
John L. Neilsen 
Ingham County Deputy Controller 
P. O. Box 319 
Mason Mi. 48854 
(517) 676-7211 
jneilsen@ingham.org 
 


